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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ;
Richland :
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016-G5-40 - 00638
’ VS, )
e Ler Simpson ) ANV 2015A40109800022
: ) Date of Offense:  2/19/2014___ W% ¥J 79 T7" IVE
Race: W Sex M Age: 35 ) S.C. Code §: 16-16-405 Lp) _E % E eE
gc%& MO, - PSg/o ) CDRCode#: 0380
LR T T T— )
g:_?‘. State, Zip: i A=A, ) SENTENCE SHEE'HCT 2 7 2016
08436385 * SID# )

*CDL Yes J No LTCMV ves [ No [] Hazmat Yes [ No )

In disposition of the sald indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Sexual Exploltation of a Minor, 2nd Degree

O cowicEporor @ pLeasde COUM Of Appeals‘

2-10 yaars

In violation of § 16-1F 05 ) of the S,C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code & 0380
1 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS

' {CSC wiminor 1™ or Lewd Act)
[CJ/ Defendant Waivas Presentment to G :

Negatisted Sentence,

The charge Is: Asindicted, [] Leaser Included
Thapieais:  [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

O §17-2545

ATTEST,
- é;ls;tgtinomey neral  SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the X

ndant
Department of Corrections

Atiomey forW@fendant
0O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of daysimonths/fgarg of [ under the Youthfu| Offender Act not fo exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ : pravided that lion the service of ‘ e ysfmon or payment
of$ ; plug costs and agsessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthd subject to South Carolina Department of Prabation, Parole and Pardon
20lte Grs 4o DO

2w Oy Yo og WO

incorporsted’by referance.

Sarvices standard conditions of probation, which are
29 22k s Y oelw\

E CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuantto 5.C. Cede §24-13-40 to be calculated and appiled by the State

Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant s to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-136.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful fora person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-85 (Domestic

Viotence) to ship, transport, possess, or recsive a fireann or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def.Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP
Totat § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [J
1 Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voo, Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beglinning

Recipient: Substance Abuss Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Aleohol Te
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. In equal 2 2
§14-1-211 (A}(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § g
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $_ 3 P |
§56-5-2895 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ -
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) - $25 $ —_ Other e Aentisn ‘e AR A&
Proviso 81.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 % ¥es e 2 Wil Medie.
§14-1-212 {Law Enforca, Funding) $25 $ Aokl NO Gceecs v (a2 i
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ERTPUATEr Y Eleehr it MenTrey< ~
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $ .
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% ta County (if pald in instafiments) % Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be pald to Clerk

’ during probation and shall be gollected befgre
TOTAL $ any other fees,

Prasiding Judge é % Igé L

Clerk of Court/De| dl£ /72 Judge Code; _ 2 1%

Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

Sentence Date

LAY ETY )
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF 3
Richland
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2016-GS-40 . 00639
Vs,

Jamie Lee Simpson AWE:  2015A4010800023

AKA: C Date of Offense; 19/2014

SC.Code§: 1615405 GRY
CORCoda# 0380 B

SENTENCE SHEET

Race: W Tox Sex M » -Age:- 35

¢ =
DL# %!m ~ﬁsifo#m

*COL Yes L1 No [J CMV Yes [ No [THazmat Yes One LT
In disposttion of‘he-said indictment comes now the Defendantwho was L] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
: roe

TO: Sexuat Exploitation of @ Mincr, 2nd Dag 2-10 yoars

In violation of § 16-15408 1A of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0380

O NON-VICLENT™ [ VTOLENLT- 0 SERIOUS [] MOSTSERIOUS L[] Mandatory GPS O §17-2545
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: Asindicted, [ Lesserincludad . [J Defendant Waives Prasa {det.'s Inttials)

Thepleals:  [J Without Negotiations or Recammendation, g ated Sentence,

ATTEST:
—ex.%- 77885
Ssifidnt Attomay Generall  SC Bar# Spifendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Departmant of Corractions [] County Detentlon Center,

for a determinate term of days/month g sor [ undarthe Youthful OﬂenderAcw to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided thatepon the service of Ynee days/months @ and or payment
of $  Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspanded with probation for ... ;
monthsgy&ar) and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
ngorpe by reference, 29l (5 40 cobdo 2o(0 () do e PR
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentenca on: 29(% &5 de @ L)
The Defendant is to be given credit for tima served pursuantte S.C. e §24-13-40 to be calculzted and applied by the State
Department of Comrections. ‘

[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Regiatry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Coda §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.8.C, Section 922, it is unfawful for a person canvicted of 8 violation of Section 16.25-20 or 16-25-85 (Domestic

Violence) to ship, transport, possass, or receive a Areanm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [1 Def.WaivesHearing [] Ordered  PTUP :
Total: ¢ plus 20% fee: $ ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED [3J
[ Ssetby SCDPPPS Attend Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

- Vay serve W/E beglnning
Recipient: Substance Abusa Counseling [
*Fine: . $ . Random Drug/Afcohol Testing [
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may ba pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monihly
§14-1-211 (AX1){Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)}(DU! Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defarder Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ -
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: ey WD
Proviso 61.6 (Public DefiProbation) $500 $ UCdss Ao ‘ol
§14-1.212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $26 $ P YatY e Yand
§14-1-213 (Prug Court Surcharge)} $150 3 Qa8 Mg\-@&%f e AN ox (e fc Aesr~
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ WOy W redicn ArCortrende
§66-5-2942(J) (Vehidle Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appainted PD or appainted other counsal,
3% to County (if paid in Installments) $ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clark

TOTAL

oA

during probation and shetﬁz, cogded befoz
any other fees.

Presiding Judge

Judge Cede: _2.119

Sentence Date { gll lirjzu [

Clerk of Court/Deputy,
Cournt Reporter;

SCCAR17 (07/2016)
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v

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ; v
Richiand
STATE Vs ) INDICTMENT/CASES®:  2016-GS-40 __- 00640
- )
Jamie Lee Simpson ) AV 2015A4010900024
AKA: ) Oate of Offange;  2/19/2014
RacBe: w Sex M Age: 35 ) §.C. Code §: 16-15405 (A)
DOB: &aNEem b BTl biAe. ) CDRCode#: 0380
Address:  SSigljaman-2 }
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
)

SSETIEEESYEOae
ool B A
DL# % ¢ SiD#
*COL Yes [J No [T CMV Yes [ No [J Hazmat Yes [ No [ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas 1 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO! Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, 2nd Degres 2-10 years
Inviclation of § _16-15405 LAY of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Coda #0380
{0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS [] MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatery GPS 0O §17-2545
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: Agindicted.  [7] Lessarincluded Offansa, []  Defandant Walves Preacninent tp Grand Jury. (def.’s inllials)
Thapleais: L[] Wihout Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotated Sente: m stion by X
ATTES] (et -
L i St g‘l ‘! ,

AResmeyfor Defendant
State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

eneral  SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the

Defandant is committed to the
for a determinate tem of days/mont kor [0 underthe Youthfy] Offende nat to exceed years
andfor to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the servica of wayslmonth or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable’; the balance is suspended with probation for 2 1
maonths, and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard condifions of probation, which are
incomp: by rafarence. 20l6 5 Yo oGyl 201l (ns 1O 6O L1y

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2006 &8 ya L 29
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Comections. :

0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Coda §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is uniawlul for a person convictsd of a violation of Saction 168-25-20 or 16-25-85 (Domestic

Violence) to ship, transport, posseas, or receive a firearmn or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:;
[0 RESTUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee; $ . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Temms; ObteinGED [
[0 Setby SCOPFPS N Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Jab Corp,
- May serve W/E beginning
" Reclplent: Substance Abuse Counseling [J

80 B BAR )
Fing; $ Random DruglA!a@ EreskH
§14-1-206 (Asseasments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. In el Gel) X
§14-1-211 (A){1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts, of $ Beginmihg” - —
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Peld to Pubtic Defender Pund
§56-5-2895 (DUl Assessmant) $12 5 -
§56-1-266 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ " Ofher | APeNTon  ves wde R Ao
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 § T _Re" war ¥ _ark
§14-1-212 (Law Enforee. Funding) $25 $ ]@f A acLess

' §14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ PEITER _ Qare AR Toelesarent L
§50-21-114 (BUI Braath Test Fee) $50 $ ' WSS 0]y
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehide Assassment) - $40/ea $ [J Appointed PD or appeinted other counsel,
3% to Caunty (if paid in installments) $ Proviso 81.6 requirss $500 be paid to Clerk
3

during probation and 8/l be gollected re
TOTAL any other faes. A
1 Presiding Judge
Clark of Court/DepufA\Ct Judge Code:

208
Court Reporter: 0 Santence Date [13 {2016

SCCAR17 (07/2016)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) {N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF }

Richland -
STATE ve ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018-G5-40  .00641

. )

Jamie L.ee Simpson ) AV 2015A4010900026
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _2/19/2014
Race: W Sex M Age: 35 ) S.C.Code§ 1615405 L)
DOB: “Shdiatle 5 opag ! ) CDRCode# 0380
Address: gethEvIn )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
OL# MGadiligsee - SID# ) .

*CDL Yes ] No [J CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes L] No L]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas 3 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, 2nd Degres 2-10 years
In violation of § 8-15-405 (W) _ ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code® 0380
O NON-VIOLENT™ 9 VlaiLEhNT [J SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS O §17-254s
: {CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
{ The cherge is: As Indicted, O Lesserincluded Offansl [] Defendant Weives Prasontment to Grand Jury. {def.'s initials)

Senisrey recqmmendation by the Stato.

[J Nego

Theplesis:  [J without Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTESE

N1

t y ndant AttorhérTar Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendantjs committed to the 3 Zate Department of Corracttons [J County Detention Canter,
for a determinate tern of .days/months{§earh or under the Youthful Offender Act not to excesd years
and/or 10 pay a fine of $  provided thal'ipon the service of days/mon or payment
of § : plus costs and assesaments as applicable®; the balance s suspended with probation for
monthd Subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servicas standard condifions of probation. Which are
gomora Ed by reference. 20l Gvs <fo 20 L3y 28l &5 4o oTi28

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Wl s da 00RO
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuantto S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections,
[J The Defendantis to ba ptaced on Central Registry of Chitd Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a parson convicted of a violation of Section 16-26-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Vialence) to ship, transport, possess, or raceive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Walves Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
Total. $ plus 20% fee; 3 dayshours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED  [J
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voo, Rehab. Or Job Corp.
: May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine; $_ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekiy/manthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv, Surcharge) $100 $ pmts, of § Baginning
§14-1-211 (A)}(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Faid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ - ~
§58-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) : $25 $ Other: S £ s
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ N <R C_ \Sevl Ageltie.
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 $ & AClefs o :
§14-1-213 (Drug Gourt Surcharge) $150 $ CAtnpune + e ttrdnic man‘."hiv"lns
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Teat Fee) $50 $
§66-5-2942(J) (Vehicte Assessment) $40/ea 3 [0 Appesinted PDor appointad other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

$

during probatian and shall be col d befoy
TOTAL _ any other fees. .
w , Presiding Judge ’
Clerk of Court/DeputyCle ' Judge Code: _ 2 |IR -

Court Reporter: Sentence Date RIIATEN (V]

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



_————“_'__._——_-______———
WITNESSES
Richard Carter — Richland County Sheriffs Dept.

—_—_— e
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A4010900022

=
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Forapgrson ogGrand Jury 2 3%” Z1 2016

Date: .
%
VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Dqte:

DOCKETNO. 2016-6840- () {, 3§

The State of South Carolina
County of Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

laauaﬁ\g-_ 2016 TERM |

THE STATE

VS.

JAMIE LEE SIMPSON
D.O.B. 8/21/1981

I

Indictment for

SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR,
-SECOND DEGREE

-SC Code: 16-15-405(A)
CDR Code: 0380

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

.
——————

I P
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the, within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS.ANDG.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)

) SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR,
COUNTY OF RICHLAND ) SECOND DEGREE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on w 2016, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

That, Jamie Lee Simpson, on or about the date of February 19, 2014, did willfully
and knowingly commit the crime of sexual exploitation of a minor, second degree in
Richland County. To wit: Jamie Lee Simpson did knowingly distribute, transport,
exhibit, receive, sell, purchase, exchange, and/or soficit material in the file titled “9 yo
little girl get cum on her opened pussy159.avi” that contains a visual representation of a
minor engaged in sexual activity, as defined by Section 16-15-375(5) of the South
Carolina Code of Laws. Thié incident occurred within the County of Richland, State of
" South Carolina, and is in direct violation of Section 16-15-405(A) of the South Carolina
Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the Sfate, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

N\ @
s

- IL'?‘ TV Wy
ALAN WILSON (RKS)
ATTORNEY GENERAL



%—_
WITNESSES
Richard Carter ~ Richland County Sheriffs Dept.

—_—_———————
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A4010900023

—_——
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
3 ) B . ’ ) :- 1 - :

Date:
_ﬁ_————-——-———'_—'___—-—-—_____

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ForepérsongGrai ;dJulry JAN 71 2016 |

DOCKET NO. 2016-6540- () {, 3 9

The State of South Carolina
County of Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Ja nuaQ r% _2016 TERM

THE STATE

!

VS§.

JAMIE LEE SIMPSON
D.O.B. 8/21/1981

f!

Indictment for

SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR,
SECOND DEGREE

SC Code: 16-15-405(A)
CDR Code: 0380

ﬂ

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

e ———

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT

SECOND DEGREE

)

)

) SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR,
COUNTY OF RICHLAND )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on J—D.G_I.LAIH_ZO 2016, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

That, Jamie Lee Simpson, on or about the date of February 19, 2014, did willfully
and knowingly commit the crime of sexual exploitation of a minor, second degree in
Richland County. To wit: Jamie Lee Simpson did knowingly distribute, transport,
exhibit, receive, sell, purchase, exchange, and/or solicit material in the file titled
“(pthc)phillippina 8ys hc-riding_new.avi” that contains a visual representation of a minor
engaged in sexual activity, as defined by Section 16-15-375(5) of the South Carolina
Code of Laws. This incident occurred within the County of Richland, State of South
Carolina, and is in direct violation of Section 16-15-405(A) of the South Carolina Code
of Laws (1976), as amended. '

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

T N 0

SN \ )
o \ .
& . & . 1 Q
4 - 2
— iy 0 g e v,

ALAN WILSON (RKS)
ATTORNEY GENERAL




_———
WITNESSES
Richard Carter — Richland County Sheriff's Dept.

—
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A4010900024

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson olfGrand Jury
Date: :

JAN 21 2016
VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2016-65-49- O O L4 ()

The State of South Carolina
County of Richland

'COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

\L 121414 y 2016 TERM

THE STATE

vSs.

JAMIE LEE SIMPSON
D.O.B. 8/21/1981

’

Indictment for

SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR,
SECOND DEGREE

SC Code: 16-15-405(A)
CDR Code: 0380

After being fully advised as to my
legai rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. ANDG.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)

) SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR,
COUNTY OF RICHLAND ) SECOND DEGREE

At a Court of General Sessions,A convened on g]bnlgaqul JQ , 2016, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

That, Jamie Lee Simpson, on or about the date of February 19, 2014, did willfully
and knowingly commit the crime of sexual exploitation of a minor, second degreev in
Richland County. To wit: Jamie Lee Simpson did knowingly distribute, transport,
exhibit, receive, sell, purchase, exchange, and/or solicit material in the file titled “pthc —
13yr old fucked but can't take it all(2).mpg” that contains a visual representation of a
minor engaged in sexual activity, as defined by Section 16-15-375(5) of the South
Carolina Code of Laws. This incident occurred within the County of Richland, State of
South Carolina, and is in direct violation of Section 16-15-405(A) of the South Carolina
Code of Laws (1976), as amended. '

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

‘ 2

ATTORNEY GENERAL



——‘__-M——“
WITNESSES
Richard Carter —~ Richland County Sheriffs Dept.

_—————
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A4010900025

ACTION OF

GRAND JURY

N B E

ettty
Foreperdon nd Jury JAN {12!}16

Date:

VERDICT

Forepe)son of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2016-G5-40- DO (pi}]

The State of South Carolina
County of Richland

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Jﬂnna.c\g‘_ 2016 TERM

THE STATE

VS.

JAMIE LEE SIMPSON
D.O.B. 8/21/1981

!

Indictment for

SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR,
SECOND DEGREE

SC Code: 16-15-405(A)
CDR Code: 0380

fi

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

' .
hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)

) SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR,
COUNTY OF RICHLAND ) SECOND DEGREE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on IQD_ILQ.CB_ZD_, 2016, the

Grand Jurors of Richland County present upon their oath:

4 That, Jamie Lee Simpson, on or about the date of February 19, 2014, did willfully
and knowingly commit the crime of sexual exploitation of a minor, second degree in
Richland County. To wit. Jamie Lee Simpson did knowingly distribute, transport,
exhibit, receive, sell, purchase, exchange, and/or solicit material in the file titled
“(((kingpass))) 15 yr old sucking and then getting fucked st Petersburg (i05).avi" that
contains 2 visual representation of a minor engaged in sexual activity, as defined by
Section 16-15-375(5) of the South Carolina Code of Laws. This incident occurred within
the County of Richland, State of South Carolina, and is in direct violation of Section 16-

15-405(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary. to the étatute in such

case made and provided
' OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

RECEIVE]) i wh o — =

ATTORNEY GENERAL
OCT 27 20%6

SC Court of Appeals



